LAS VEGAS NATIONAL LADIES GOLF CLUB MEETING MINUTES

OCTOBER 11, 2023

Meeting was called to order by our club President, Melissa Causey at 11:44am.

Those Officers present were: Melissa Causey, President; Leslie Fiet, Vice-President; Terry Wingren, Treasurer and Paula Johnson, Parliamentarian. Terry will be taking the minutes for this meeting.

Treasurers report was given by Terry Wingren -

Total Income: \$ 452.00

Total Expenses: \$ 337.93

Ending Balance: \$3,361.17

Melissa stated it is time to appoint a Nomination Committee for next year, she appointed Dora McKinney and herself, one more was needed. Terry Wingren volunteered.

Positions available are:

President, Vice-President and Treasurer.

Is there anyone here that is interested in any of these positions? No one responded.

Melissa and Leslie met with Joe, the Manager at LVNGC and he will waive the GHIN fee for any lady that joins LVNGC yearly membership and wishes to join our club.

Also, if you have more than one GHIN membership thru other clubs, now is the time to put in for your refund; go to WSNGA Website and apply there for your \$24.00 refund.

One of the Silver Cup Winners is a member of our club – Lei Yosaitis!!! Congratulations Lei – applause given.

Our Club Championship will be held November 22nd and 29th. You must attend both days to enter. Requirements: Must be a member for 6 months; golf 13 full rounds within the given year; attend 2 meetings and play on dates selected; no make-up dates.

New Members were introduced: Donna Roush and E. Wright – Welcome!

Leslie gave an update on our trip to Pahrump on the 29th and 30th of September. Everyone had a great time! Leslie did a great job arranging all of this.

The upcoming Spring trip is being worked on, possibly St. George; Melissa will be in charge; if you want to help or have suggestions, get in touch with her.

I am working on updating the Website.

We now have business cards, if you would like some check with Terry.

Leslie continued:

We have a bowling outing set for November 15th as LVNGC is having a tournament. It will be at 9am at Santa Fe, Terry is setting this up.

Melissa stated that Memberships are now available for renewal for 2024. Deadline is January 31, 2024 as our GHIN has to be paid by February 15th.

Our Holiday Party will be held December 13th in the meeting room. This will be paid for by the Club. Secret Santa was a big hit last year so we will do the same this year. Names will be drawn in November.

I asked management if they could provide a discount for our Members; Joe stated if we are going to the party and golfing that day, he will comp our round!!!

Suzaine – Team Play Captain and HDCP Chair:

She turned in her letter of resignation for both Team Play Captain and HDCP Chair effective 12/31/23, she will still remain a member of our club.

Suzaine sent out the minutes from the last meeting of WSNGA to everyone. She stated you need to pay attention to all the rules for any Tournaments you golf in. She will be sending out rules to everyone.

Laura Faulkner talked about Equitable Strokes; When you don't play a hole (skip one), you take the par plus hdcp pop(s).

New Business: None

Melissa asked how everyone thought things were going here at LVNGC; good overall consensus.

She feels everything is going really smoothly, we feel welcome here; a nice feeling for sure. All agreed.

Raffles were pulled – Suzaine and Kathy were winners of \$20.00 gift cards from PGA Super Store.

Melissa stated as of today the restaurant will not be doing individual tickets anymore – they will do 3-4 max.

Arlene made the motion to close, 2nd by Suzaine. Meeting adjourned at 12:10 pm.